Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2018 4:04 PM

To: '‘Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June)'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: SJV 7558L ON 20.11.2017 / LCR SLD 6985E

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear June,

This is a scenario wherein your client reported making a U-turn whilst our insured driver reported
travelling straight.

Based on reports, BOLA 11 (a), we are of the opinion that your client is more down.
As such, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your claim.
Should you have evidence to provide, kindly send us for our review.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2018 11:10 AM

To: 'Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June)' <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SJV 7558L ON 20.11.2017 / LCR SLD 6985E

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear June,
We attach our insured’s report for your reference.
We would like to request for any available evidence you have for liability review.

Kindly send it to us.



Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

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



